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From: Lovick, John
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 5:23 AM

To: Nancy
Subject: Re: county budget

Nancy

I am in California at the moment. I was explaining that removing $450 from the first steps was one reason I
vetoed the budget. There were cuts to the Medical Examiners office, law enforcement and other cuts that were
unacceptable. Please send me your number and I will be happy to call you. We are please with the
compromised budget.

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 22, 2014, at 10:13 AM, Nancy wrote:

Hi John,

| asked you about the county budget disagreement at the 38th LD meeting, and as | recall, you said
you vetoed it because First Steps wasn't fully funded. | have come to understand that it actually is
fully funded by the Health District. Could you please explain what the disagreement is, and why you
vetoed the budget?

Thanks very much,
Nancy





